Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Pegasus Engineering

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLQ8160L YOUR REF : SKB3737Y ON 1.01.2018

LKK REF CC4/ASM18001807/Uhb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sharon,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we had just sought mandate approval to our principal.
We will follow up and expedite on the matter.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LIRS

" Save the Larth Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 August, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLQ8160L YOUR REF : SKB3737Y ON 1.01.2018 LKK REF
CC4/ASM18001807/Uhb3

Dear Vic,

Please let us have your offer as soon as possible.

Thanks & Regards,

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216



Tel : 6858 1846
Fax 1 6487 6070
Email : claims @pegasusengreg.com.sg

On Fri, Apr 20, 2018 at 1:34 PM, Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sharon,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still in the midst of seeking mandate to our principal.

We will follow up and will get back to you soonest.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Vic Alpeh | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

N Save the Larth- Print only whern necessary-

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

Sent: Friday, 20 April, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLQ8160L YOUR REF : SKB3737Y ON 1.01.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Vic,

Please reply offer.

Thanks & Regards,
Sharon Ow

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10

Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846

Fax 1 6487 6070

Email : claims @pegasusengrg.com.sg

On Mon, Apr 9, 2018 at 8:53 AM, Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei @lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Sharon,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/ASM18001807/Uhb3 Vic

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,



Shu Peil Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims @pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 1:06 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD - THIRD PARTY CLAIM - SLQ8160L YOUR REF : SKB3737Y ON 1.01.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear All,
Refer to the above accident.

It appears that the accident was caused by your insured. Enclosed documents to substantiate our client’s
property damaged claim as our client had authorized us to quantify, to act and to reach settlement within 6
weeks on their behalf: -

Please reply.

Thanks & Regards,
Sharon Ow

Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10

Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846

Fax 1 6487 6070

Email : claims @pegasusengre.com.sg




